
 
 

 

 

TO: National Executive Committee 

 Department and Chapter Commanders and Adjutants 

 All Employees 

 

FROM: Barry A. Jesinoski, National Adjutant 

 

DATE: November 14, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: DAV Army-Navy Challenge 

 

Get ready to go live! I’m pleased to announce our first-ever charity stream fundraiser: DAV Army-

Navy Challenge. Charity streams are live broadcasts on platforms like Twitch and YouTube, where 

a content creator raises money for a chosen cause. 

 

From Nov. 14 to Dec. 14, 2025, streamers, gamers and DAV supporters nationwide can rally behind 

Team Army and Team Navy in a friendly, no-holds-barred competition to raise essential funds for 

DAV. 

 

Whether you're gaming, chatting or creating content, your stream can make a real difference in the 

lives of veterans and their families. 

 

Join the Challenge 

Ready to choose a side and stream for bragging rights and veterans? 

• Team Army  

• Team Navy  

 

Register and select your team.  

 

Join the Army-Navy Challenge 

 

Customize your page — tell people why DAV's mission matters to you. 

 

Share your page via email, social media and text to reach as many people as possible. 

 

Go live! Stream as often as you like between Nov. 14 and Dec. 14. 

 

The Goal  

Help us raise $20,000 by Dec. 14 — $10K for Team Army and $10K for Team Navy. No matter 

which branch wins the challenge, veterans and their families come out on top. 

   

  

 

 

Barry A. Jesinoski 

National Adjutant 
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https://support.dav.org/armynavychallenge

